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Physical Descripticn, Palmer-Marsh House, Bath, North Carclina

The Palmer-larsh Houée, built c¢. 1744, stands on the eastern Side
pf Main Street near its intersection with Carteret Street (State Ncute 32)
in Bath, Nerth Carolina, Thé héuse is located one blcck above Bath Cree'r;,
a tr;butéry cf the Pamlico River, which was the scurce of Path's prosperity
as a commercial port during the first half of the 18£h-century. it is
sifed with its western end ;oward the street, front elevation facing socuth,
and surrounded on ghe remaining threeAsides py lawnshdefiued by white picket
fences,

The Palmer-Marsh House is a two-story frame'and_élapbcard buglding spt
on a brick-faced féundation above a full strne basement. Its attic story
is crvered by a gabled roof, marked at the eaves by a bex cornice with

returns, Windows are 2/¢ double-hung sash with paneled blinds. The en-

trancés, one in each of the four elevations, consist of paneled doors, slightly

recessed, with simple molded surrounds. The major extericr feature of the

house is the double chimney which rises at its eastern end. Laid in

English bond, this massive structure is seventeen feet wide and four feet

" thick at its base; its two-story pent contains & small, tile-flocred closet

at each level, each of them lighted by a 6/3 sash windew, A second“.
‘massive chimney with slbping weathering ié located at the rear of the
northwest corner of the house. The low shed room which abuts this chimney
conta ‘ns the entrance to the basement kitchen and root celler, whcse stone
walls were constructed from ships' ballast.

Exposed structural framing outlines the plastered interior walls of

-

the Palmer-tarsh House (the summevr beam measures more than 20 feet in length). -

The main entrance, located at the center of the seven-bay southern facade,
opens inte a wide floor-through center hall which also served as a dining

recom. A second entrance, at the center of the three-bay westcrn facade




Physical Descripticn, Talmer-larsh Ious2 ~ page 3

pyramid-sthaped, shingled roof i{s surtountad by a slender apie fla'al.

Further novth ¢f the hcuse stands the smo%ehouse, a square structure covered

with flush siding; its steep rocf, alsc pyramid-shaped, is covored with
clapboards and capped by a low finial,
O the broad lawn to the east of the Palmer-Harsh Loeuse (and Included

in the aticnal fistrric Landmar’ des’gnaticn for it) is a gmall private

burjal ground. The practice of providing a family plot "en th2 placa”

&
was leng a custem in North Carclina, particularly in rural areas. Though
the oldest headstone in the Palwer-llarsh plct dates frem 1757, tha rajerity

of the stones marc the graves of liarsh family revbers, Michael Ceoutanch

s also interrad there,

1o




Physical Description, Palmer-Marsh llouse - page 2

(street side) gives access to the single wide rcon which ocecupies all

of the first floor ta the left of the hall, This rocw was used as a store

by the first ownervof the houne, Michael Coutanch, and later as a parlor;
according to lecal traditinn, it also scrved as a council room en those
occasions when Nerth Carclina's colonial assembly convened in Bafh. T

the right of the hall are twc equal-sized.rooﬁs, a s tting rcom, aj}zo Lncwn
as the "ladies parlor'", and Col. Palmer's s:zudy,.which h;s a gz2parate
entrance on the eastern end of the house.

A erarter-turn stairway rises from the rear of the center hall; its

hlnd f’a)l

bsegeemaer and balusters are constructed frem four native wrods--cedar,

"l

cypress, pine, and pnplar., Cn the seccnd floor of tha hcuse are {ive bed-
rocms: twe on the eastern side which duplicate the plan of the sitting
room and study below; two smaller rocems cn the freat side of the heuse;
and a spacicus master bedroom which cccuples the wéstern end of the flcer
above thé étore/parlcr. The stairvay continues to th2 attlic story, which
contains three small chambers, probébly used as servants' quarters,

The Palmer-Marsh House wae'mcdernized" scmewhat during fhe 1Sth century;
howevgr, elemente dating froem that pericd were remcved in the restoraticn
of the'house carried out in 1960-62, The wajior portion <f the fabric ¢f
the housz, including the wide;boihj'he& ~cf-pine flcors, is Erigfnalq'
Cnly a few of the current items of furniture, mest of them swall picces,

1

are historically asrcociated = th the Palmer-llarsh Hcuse but all are appro-

priaie to a building ¢f Its pericd aund pretens cn.
A map of Tath drawn by Claude Joseph Sa' thier in 1769 indicates that

Col. Talmer's Leuse (the cnly res deace ‘dentifled c¢n it by name) criginally

had several outbuildings, including a bara, dairy, well hcuse and smo'eh:iuse,

The latlexr Lwo wern reconstructed during the restovation ¢f the house. The

211 hevse, '.zated nrar the rear deor and Itchen entrance, {5 a soua-e,

Lt e L O S S T S T R R 4,’,.'.(1{};'/#/' Pl L F e i
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Staterent of Significance, Palmer-liarsh !luse, Dath, ilorth Carvcelina

‘The Palner-tarsh ouse, builf in Dath c. 1744 is oné of Merih
Carolina's oldest extant hcures and an excellent and well-preserved exavple
of a rubstantial colenial town housa des gned for beth residentfél and
comireyc. al purposec. Significant featuress of the twe-story frawe and |
clanboard building are the large first flonr reom which spans its western

1,

end {ured as a stcre, a parlor, and possibly as a ccuncil rocm) and the
massive bri‘k‘doublc chimney whiich rises at ‘ts eastern end. Tanugh

"modernized' scmewhat during the 17th cenfury, the hcuse was completely
restored in 1%960-062; the major porticn c¢f its fabric is original. Now

b tes

[
e

owned by the North Carcolipa Divisicn of Archives and History, Fistoric §
Secticn, the Palmer-Marsh House is cpen to the public throughout the year.

Historical Bac' ground

he prcapercus era

~r

The Palmer-llarsh llouse was erected c¢. 1744, during

whan the tewn of Bath was the center of government and chiaf port for

North Carolina. 1Its first owner was llichael Ccutanch, a French merchant
who had moved £o.Rath from Boston. Coutanch served as a commissicner for

Bath and was elected the town's representative to Nerth Carclina's cclcnial

asgembly,

Scme twenty years after it was censtructed, the house was acq.ived by
Nobert Palmer, Tsa., whe was Bath's lecading citigen until he mcved. o

New DBern in 1771. A native cf Scetland, Palmer had come to North Carvlina
appoint ing
and Bath in 1753(%ith a Warrant frem the !ingAsemsss hin Surveyor-General

b

of the colony;and a coermissicon naming nin Collecltor o Lhe Port of Dath.

In 1704 Palmer was appointed a member of the coleny's Reyal Counc'l., Tle

took part in the Chercee survey of 1767 and served as adjutant-generval cn




Statenent of Significance, Palmer-Marvsh House - page 2

the staff of Governor William Tryon fwith the ranﬁvof lieutenant general
during the negulatcr's War), Toyaliet, Palmer returned to Fpgland with
the outbrea’s of tha Revclutionary War, leaving his Amcrican holdings to
his scn Williaw, who retained the Bath‘hQuse until 1776,

In 1702 the J-use was purchased by brothers Jonathan and Daniel Geuld

Marsh, chipowners and marchants from Providence, Nhode Island. The Marsh

fanily retained the hcuse until 1715, "mcde nizing'it sceevhat dur'ng tae

19th centuwr, During 1%60-62, the hcuse was restored by tlie Histwrie Dath

o

¥

Commission in cooperation with the Bzaufort Historic Soctety and the Tis-

[}

toric Sites Sectjon of the Morth Cacolina Divisicn of Archives and Mistery,

Since ¥ 1763 the Palmar-llarsh House has been cwned by the Stata «of lnrth

N

Carclina; it

e
2

. 3

s cpen to the public througheut the yeav, ? a.ri. to 5 p.

Tuesday through faturday, 1 to 5 p.m, Sunday. A visitcer's center, located

east of tha Palmnr-Marsh Yeure cn Carterst Street, serves this and other

L T v p—



Continuation Sheet
Palmer-Marsh House, Bath, Notth Carolina

Item 10. :
Geographical Data, Verbal Boundary Description (continued)

Visitor's Center); thence, southerly along a direct line to the northeast
corner of a residential property fronting on Main Street (next south of

the Palmer-Marsh House); thence, westerly along *»c northern line of said
residential property to the eastern curbline of Main Street; thence, northerl:
along said eastern curbline to the point of beginning.

Note: the small frame and clapboard structure located at the southeast
corner of Main and Carteret Streets is included in these boundaries for
convenience in definition bul™ is-—excluded.-frem-the-Landmark-designation
for- the Palmer-Marsh House; built during the late 19th century as a blacke
smith shop, that structure nov serves as combined exhlblt/storage space
for the nearby Visitor's Center. .

=
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Boundaries of the National Historic Lendmark designation for the Palmer-Marsh
House (shown in red on the ‘abteehddVBath survey map) are defined astollows:
beginning at the intersection of the eastern curbline of Main Street and the
southern curbline of Carteret Street (State Route 92); thence, easterly along
said southern curbline, 275 feet more or less, to & point (the western edge of
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the property occupied by the North Carolina Division of Archives and History (cont'.
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